

Resume: Matt Wynne

Summary

A British BASI 2 Instructor with over 15 years' riding experience, having spent seasons in Japan and Europe, I have been teaching part-time in the UK for over six years. My day-job as an

IT consultant keeps my people skills sharp, but I much prefer the rewards of taking even the most un-coordinated tutees from unsteady side-slip to the elation of their first turn.

<i>Nationality:</i>	British
<i>DoB:</i>	24 th August 1975 (Age 30)
<i>Email:</i>	mattwynne@fastmail.fm
<i>Address:</i> <i>(temporary)</i>	3448 West 1st St Vancouver, BC U6R 1G7
<i>Phone: (temporary)</i>	(604) 733 6638

Qualifications

- Full UK Drivers license (1992)
- British Snowboard Association (artificial slope) Instructor Grade 3 (1998, lapsed)
- British Association of Snow sports Instructors Snowboard Instructor Grade 2 (2002, Current)
- British Association of Ski Patrollers Emergency First Aid (2005, Current)

Experience

Autumn 1982 - Summer 1984

- Family moved from UK to Vienna, Austria
 - learned to ski at age 7
 - Visited the alps most weekends through two winters and for extended holidays
- On returning to the UK, made annual trips back to the Alps.
 - Started skateboarding around age 11
 - Gradually made the transition from skiing to snowboarding around the end of the eighties.
 - Regular snowboard trips to alps

September 1998

- Qualified as British Snowboard Association Instructor Grade 3

Winter 1998/99

- Season in Niseko-Hirafu, Japan.

November 1999 - March 2001

- Instructor (Part-time), Bowles Outdoor Centre, Kent, UK
 - Coached two or three (two hour) lessons per week through winter season
 - Group lessons of up to 12, and private lessons
 - All age ranges
 - Abilities from Novice to Basic Turns
 - Responsible for taking payment, locking up.

July 2001 - August 2004

- Instructor (Part-time), Knockhatch Adventure Park, Kent, UK
 - Coached up to six one-hour lessons per week throughout the year.
 - Offered position as head of snowboard school

Winter 2001/02

- Season in European Alps, touring through:
 - Murren / Schilthorn (Switzerland)
 - Serre Chevallier (France)
 - Tignes (France)
 - Soldeu (Andorra)

May 2002

- Qualified as BASI Snowboard Instructor Grade 2
 - Foundation in Soldeu, Andorra
 - Finals in Tignes, France
 - Qualified with 88% overall score